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Mr. Guy Kamitaki
BFS Inc.
ACE Hardware
2810 Paa Street, Bldg A
Honolulu, Hawai'i 96819

Dear Mr. Kamitaki:

Sign Variance Application No. 01-01
Applicant: Ace Hardware
Request: Sign Variance to Allow Deviations from the Requirements

of Chapter 3 (Advertising and Signs), Article 2 (Kailua
Village Design Signs) ofthe Hawaii County Code

Tax Map Key: 7-4-10:26

The Planning Commission at its meeting ofDecember 5, 2002 voted to reverse its previous
decision granting the sign variance request on the above-subject matter and accepted the
applicant's withdrawal of the application.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Daryn Arai of the Planning
Department Kona Office at 327-3510 or Alice Kawaha of the Planning Department Hilo Office
at 961-8288.

Geraldine M. Giffin, Chairman
Planning Commission
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